




 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Oscar Portillo
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Centro Del Pueblo Board of Directors Meeting Invite
Date: Friday, April 12, 2024 4:00:13 PM
Attachments: SFGOV.pdf

 

To Whom it May Concern,

Per San Francisco Admin. Code § 12L, we welcome members of the public to attend our
upcoming  Board of Directors Meeting. 

Time: May 15, 2024 05:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86736694789?pwd=a3buQOdXSGn56PdKZqkA65l7f8bFYE.1
 
Meeting ID: 867 3669 4789
Passcode: 797971

One tap mobile 
+12532050468,,86736694789#,,,,*797971# US 
+12532158782,,86736694789#,,,,*797971# US (Tacoma)

Dial by your location 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Please confirm receipt of our notice. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Oscar Portillo
Building Operations Manager
Centro Del Pueblo, Inc.
474 Valencia St Suite 158
San Francisco, CA 94103
Office: 415-431-1724
Email: centrodelpueblo.management@gmail.com

Schedule a meeting with me

Need to report a need in our building? Fill out this form! 
or scan this code:
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